Haddock Now and Then

In 2006, Haddock’s deserted Main Street near tl@ned railroad tracks stirred to life
again with the opening of Trish Ann’s Antiques, ISi&nd Tearoom on the corner of Hwy
22. The business, owned by Trish Jordan, occupiam-of-the-century general store
operated in recent memory by Gus and Marie Pu(d/@80-1956) and Brinson and
Marian Cooper (1956-1965). Since Trish Ann’s opgnhundreds of people from all
over Georgia and beyond have visited Haddock toyeajmeal, browse through the
antiques, and perhaps wonder about the town that wa

The story of Haddock begins in 1870 when the Maamh Augusta Railroad (later the
Georgia Railroad) opened its new tracks througtbMiBarnes Haddock’s 1,300-acre
plantation for the run from Macon to Milledgevilldirs. Haddock had donated land to
the railroad for the right-of-way and depot. Just years after Sherman’s army had
swept through the plantation on their march toes#ie capital city of Milledgeville,
Haddock’s Station, with fuel and water facilitiepened for business.

The railroad brought hope to an area strugglingtover from the devastation of the
Civil War. Eventually a thriving agricultural bugss center was to rise up around the
tracks, populated in part by former residents at\ite and Blountsville. These early
towns, situated north of Haddock on stagecoachsidaded away with the coming of the
railroad.

A year or so after the railroad was completed, Mikbhusband, Caswell Haddock,
opened a general store, and their daughter anthdamw, Christiana and John D.
Anchors, built the first residence on the old Mideville road (now Peachtree Rd,
remains of the house are on the hill opposite HaateSt). Following Milbry

Haddock’s death in 1885, a 10-acre town grid wastgd, and lots were sold at public
auction, sparking an era of rapid growth. Some-tfrthe-century houses built on these
lots can be seen on Hardeman Rd off Hwy 22.

In 1884, the Anchors had built a one-room schogt t@their home to educate their own
and a few neighboring children. By 1892, the papah was sufficient for the Jones
County Board of Education to establish the firdblpuelementary and high school
(demolished, southeast intersection of Peachtreen8tEthridge Rd).

In 1895, The Jones County News reported, “It is real enlivening to stand on M& on
Saturday and see the bustle that is caused bydhg magons loaded and empty going
from and to market, and the foot custimers [siajngg in with their empty baskets on
their arms.” Customers bought peanuts and fistm treet vendors and a myriad of
household and farm goods from the several genezadantile stores. C. S. Morris’s
cotton gin was operating at top capacity, cuttiBgd 20 bales per day, and the farmers
were demanding more cotton facilities. Cy Browpyaminent black pioneer in the
community, was busy at his forge in the first bieoith shop.

By 1905, Haddock was incorporated and said to beédp business community in the
county. Besides at least six general stores dommtthere were the E.W. Coleman



Wagon and Buggy Company, Haddock Gin & Milling Canpg, Jones & Keller’s cotton
and fertilizer dealership, the largest cotton watete in the county, and what probably
was the first stand-alone post office buildinghe tounty. The Jones County Bank, the
first bank in the county and a family-owned busgifes three generations, opened that
year on Main Street. The residential area wasrekpg with six new houses being
constructed by the Haddock Realty and Improvemem@any and several being
constructed by private citizens.

Four churches were established early on that remaital part of the community.
Haddock Methodist, whose congregation moved to ekith 1900 from the nearby
village of Fortville, continues to hold servicesarchurch built in 1913 (117 North Oak
St.). Haddock Baptist was organized in 1907, &edoresent church (180 Ethridge Rd.)
incorporates the former Haddock Elementary andasutigh School, first constructed in
1908, remodeled and expanded in 1934, and close@ain. Adams Tabernacle C.M.E.
Church (126 Haddock Drive) had its origins in tld®Qs before Emancipation. Greater
Jordan Chapel A.M.E. Church (1415 Hwy 22 East) hexgaa bush arbor gathering
shortly after the Civil War, with services undee tshelter of trees. The present c. 1904
church has been improved and expanded over the.year

Cotton dominated the earliest decades of the tawihthe arrival of the boll weevil in

the 1920s ended wide-scale cotton farming. Byetréy 1930s, peach orchards had
replaced cotton fields, and the trees surroundedaivn and extended far out into the
countryside. There were at least two peach paciktiegs near the depot, and many
others in outlying orchards. During the harvestnirwomen, and children worked at top
speed to sort and pack the fragile peaches in #molgsof crates for shipment in
refrigerated train cars to markets in the Northe&ais Pursley, Jr., who was a teenager
at the time, remembers a time in the 1930s whenailhread had to send an additional
13-car train to handle an especially large harvest.

In 1938, brothers Albert, Ernest, and Logan Bloodivopened Cherokee Products
Company, a fruit and vegetable cannery under treg©kbel, just east of Haddock on
Hwy 22. During World War I, they provided peachpsanut butter, and orange and
grapefruit juice to the USDA for shipment to thedps. For 71 years, until its closing in
2000, the cannery was a vital part of the commupitgviding employment as well as a
market for local peach and pimento growers.

The peak years of the peach industry extended fhenearly 1930s into the early 1940s.
Growing peaches proved to be a perilous way to radkeng. Cultivation and
harvesting was demanding, and too often a late fipped the flower buds and spoiled
the peach crop. By the 1940s, lumber had replpeadhes as the leading commodity,
and the buzz of saws filled the air for miles amtime town. The planing mill by the
railroad tracks ran two shifts to meet the demamdated by World War Il. The lumber
mill continued in business into the 1950s.

By the mid-century, the railroad and downtown Hadkdbad begun to decline with the
rise of truck and car transportation. Local shagmnd services dwindled now that
customers could easily drive to larger towns wihthirt wider array of services and goods.



Nearby dairy and cattle farmers replaced localdatth modern farm machinery, and
traveled to other towns for farm services. Manyhaftown’s young adults left because
of lack of employment. The downtown area shranthtee general stores, a bank, post
office, barbershop, auto garage, and sawmill, rargelly demolished.

In 1965, the bank and post office moved from tlteM&in Street to their present
location on Hwy 22. Cooper’s Grocery Store withdBuWrecker Service (still in
business nearby on Hwy 22) behind it moved intew huilding (now K &A Citgo)
beside the post office. Today the bank, post effgrocery store, and C & M Stop &
Shop down from Trish Ann’s constitute the downtown.

Little is left of downtown Haddock’s early buildiag The town’s original wood frame
buildings burned in the early 1900s, and otherkbnigildings have been demolished.
The brick walls down the block from Trish Ann’s dhe remains of Haddock’s second
post office building (early 1900s). Beside it veasvo-story building with a general store
below (last run by Grady Blasingame in the 1950) the telephone exchange of 1910
and living quarters above. In the early 1900s,ddéa#t boasted a hotel in this building.
The mid-1900s building (for sale) opposite TrishnAnwas Finney’s and then
Haddock’s General Store. The building down theedtwith the Volunteer Fire
Department sign was the original 1905 Jones CoBahk. Middlebrooks’ General

Store building and Haddock’s third post office watgacent to it until 1965.

In 2007, the Haddock Revitalization Committee fodte develop and improve the
downtown area to foster new businesses and custoriiéle County Commission
(Commissioner David Gault, Chairman Preston Hawk#abninistrator Mike
Underwood) and state legislators (RepresentatimeChle, Senator Johnny Grant) are
supporting these efforts. About 10,000 car anckislzoom through Haddock every 48
hours, according to a recent traffic study by thee$ County Sheriff's Department. The
Committee reasons that if they can attract newntassies and create enticing
opportunities for relaxing, shopping, and diningirillage setting, those potential
customers will pull off the road.

A start in that direction is the new crosswalk aadtion light on Hwy 22 and public
trashcans. A Federal Community Development Blockn&(CDBG) for street lights is
currently under review, and fundraisers for oth@jgxrts are being planned. Possibilities
ahead include placing crepe myrtles, benches, ahcbwe signs along Hwy 22. In
addition, Haddock has received federal CDBG gréotsmprovements in the water
system, housing, residential drainage and stre@tavement. A neighborhood park with
ball fields and a playground has been developdageatorner of Ash and Peach Tree.

Haddock’s downtown may once again become the ligkdge it once was. If you would
like to help make this come true, contact Trish AnhAd78-932-5885, or stop by the store
(Tues-Friday 10-5, Saturday 9-5). The Revital@matCommittee would welcome your
support.



